
Clifton	
  Court,	
  L.P.	
  
3619	
  Land	
  Park	
  Drive	
  
Sacramento,	
  CA	
  95818	
  

	
  
	
  
	
  
July	
  4,	
  2018	
  
	
  
Hearing	
  Chair	
  Tam	
  Doduc	
  
Hearing	
  Officer	
  Felicia	
  Marcus	
  
State	
  Water	
  Resources	
  Control	
  Board	
  
P.O.	
  Box	
  100	
  
Sacramento,	
  CA	
  95812—0100	
  
	
  
Dear	
  Hearing	
  Officers	
  &	
  Participants,	
  
	
  
As	
  per	
  your	
  July	
  2,	
  2018	
  ruling,	
  you	
  directed	
  Petitioners	
  to	
  answer	
  CCLP	
  questions	
  as	
  part	
  of	
  
their	
  Part	
  2	
  rebuttal	
  and	
  provide	
  one	
  or	
  more	
  witnesses	
  for	
  cross-­‐examination.	
  CCLP	
  feels	
  that	
  
it	
  cannot	
  write	
  a	
  rebuttal	
  without	
  all	
  information	
  from	
  DWR.	
  Since	
  this	
  information	
  will	
  not	
  be	
  
available	
  until	
  after	
  the	
  Part	
  2	
  Rebuttal	
  Hearing	
  begins,	
  long	
  after	
  July	
  12,	
  2018	
  rebuttal	
  
deadline;	
  CCLP	
  would	
  like	
  to	
  know	
  when	
  their	
  rebuttal	
  for	
  Part	
  2	
  is	
  due.	
  
	
  
Sincerely,	
  
	
  
Suzanne	
  Womack	
  
General	
  Partner,	
  Clifton	
  Court,	
  L.P.	
  
	
  
	
  
This	
  letter	
  is	
  sent	
  in	
  two	
  batches	
  due	
  to	
  server	
  limitations.	
  Statement	
  of	
  Service	
  is	
  attached.	
  
	
  



	
  


